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Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 10:31 AM

To: 'jstashenko@alm.com'

Cc: ‘nwalder@alm.com’

Subject: by the way: Today marks 66 days past the April 1st start-up date for the Commission on Judicial
Compensation —

Attachments: 5-23-11-ltr-appting-authorities.pdf; 5-23-11-ltr-to-cc.pdf

and this Wednesday, June 8th will be the 2nd anniversary of the Senate Judiciary Committee’s first
hearing, in Albany, on the Commission on Judicial Conduct & attorney disciplinary system — with NO
investigation, findings, or committee report since then on the testimony and evidence presented.

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 10:11 AM

To: 'jstashenko@alm.com’

Subject: NYL) Coverage: (1) NYS Commission on Judicial Compensation -- Inoperative & Inaccessible to
the Public; (2) The Public's Evidence -- Presented & Proffered at Senate Judiciary Committee Hearings,
Disentitling the Judiciary to any Increased Compensation

Dear Joel,

Here’s the e-mail | sent you two weeks ago, reflecting the Center for Judicial Accountability’s most recent
advocacy in vindication of the public’s rights.

To date, | have received NO response from anyone. Please follow-up.

| can best be reached at 718-708-5303; or by cell: 646-220-7987.

Looking forward to working with you in developing the many important stories reflected by the enclosed.

Elena

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 8:49 PM

To: ‘jstashenko@alm.com’; 'nwalder@alm.com’; 'glab@nytimes.com'; 'editorial@nytimes.com';
'barron@nytimes.com'

Subject: (1) NYS Commission on Judicial Compensation -- Inoperative & Inaccessible to the Public; (2)
The Public's Evidence -~ Presented & Proffered at Senate Judiciary Committee Hearings, Disentitling the
Judiciary to any Increased Compensation

Looking forward to speaking with you about the important stories reflected by the attached
correspondence.

6/13/2011
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Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

www.judgewatch.org
631-377-3583

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 8:29 PM

To: ‘appointments@exec.ny.gov'; 'katie.sherwin@exec.ny.gov'; 'skelos@nysenate.gov';
‘silver@assembly.state.ny.us'; ‘jross@courts.state.ny.us’

Cc: ‘robert.fiske@davispolk.com'; 'mscotto@pfnyc.org'; ‘jtallon@uhfnyc.org’; ‘'mmulholland@rmfpc.com’;
‘sampson@senate.state.ny.us'; 'spotts@senate.state.ny.us’; ‘judiciary@nysenate.gov'; 'bonacic@nysenate.gov';
‘hassellt@senate.state.ny.us'; 'eadams@senate.state.ny.us'; 'breslin@senate.state.ny.us’;
‘defranc@nysenate.gov’; 'dilan@nysenate.gov'; 'espailla@nysenate.gov’; 'flanagan@senate.state.ny.us';
'fuschill@senate.state.ny.us'; ‘gianaris@nysenate.gov'; 'lkrueger@senate.state.ny.us'; ‘lanza@senate.state.ny.us';
'lavalle@nysenate.gov'; 'little@nysenate.gov'; 'nozzolio@senate.state.ny.us'; ‘omara@nysenate.gov';
‘perkins@senate.state.ny.us'; 'ranz@senate.state.ny.us'; 'saland@nysenate.gov'; 'serrano@senate.state.ny.us';
'squadron@nysenate.gov’; 'stavisky@senate.state.ny.us'; ‘zeldin@nysenate.gov'

Subject: (1) NYS Commission on Judicial Compensation -- Inoperative & Inaccessible to the Public; (2) The
Public’s Evidence -- Presented & Proffered at Senate Judiciary Committee Hearings, Disentitling the Judiciary to
any Increased Compensation

TO: Govemor Cuomo

Temporary Senate President Skelos

Assembly Speaker Silver

Chief Judge Lippman

Appointed Members of the NYS Commission on Judicial Compensation: Fiske, Wylde, Tallon, and
Mutholland

Senate Minority Leader Sampson

Senate Judiciary Committee Chairman Bonacic, Ranking Member Hassell-Thompson, & the 21 Other
Committee Members

Attached are the Center for Judicial Accountability’s letters to you of today’s date. They are also posted on
CJA’s website, www.judgewatch.org, accessible via the top panel “Latest News”. Here’s the link:

http.//www judgewatch.org/web-pages/cja/latest-news .htm .

Feel free to contact me with any questions and for more information.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

631-377-3583

6/13/2011



